
 
 

STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE 

 
 Wednesday, 28

th
 September, 2011 

at 3.00 pm 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 

Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre 
 

This meeting is open to the public 
 

 Members of the Committee 
 

 Councillor Burke 
Councillor Drake 
Councillor Matthews (Mayor) 
Councillor Noon 
Councillor Osmond 
Councillor Parnell 
Councillor Turner 
 

 Independent Members 
 

 Mr Brian Hooper (Chair) 
Mr David Blake 
Mrs Elizabeth Hale 
Mr Geoff Wilkinson 
 

  
 Contacts 
  
 Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 Richard Ivory 
 Tel. 023 8083 2394 

Email: richard.ivory @southampton.gov.uk 
  
  
 Democratic Support Officer 
 Sue Lawrence 
 Tel. 023 8083 3569 

Email: susan.lawrence@southampton.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Role of the Standards and Governance 
Committee 
The Committee has responsibility for: 

Smoking policy – The Council operates a 
no-smoking policy in all civic buildings. 
 

• the promotion and maintenance of 
high standards of conduct by 
Councillors and Council 
representatives, 

• the maintenance, monitoring and 
revision when necessary of the 
Member’s Code of Conduct, 

• the operation of and variations to the 
City Council’s Constitution, 

• the maintenance of a process to 
reprimand Councillors for breaches of 
conduct outside the local code, and in 
any other areas subject to the 
direction of the National Standards 
Board. 

The Committee is chaired by an 
Independent Member.  It includes at least 
one Councillor from each of the political 
groups represented on the Council, and 
at least one independent person, with 
voting rights, who is not a Councillor or an 
Officer of the Council. 

Mobile Telephones – Please turn off your 
mobile telephone whilst in the meeting.  
 
Fire Procedure – in the event of a fire or 
other emergency a continuous alarm will 
sound and you will be advised by Council 
officers what action to take. 
 
   
Access – Access is available for disabled 
people. Please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer who will help to make any 
necessary arrangements. 
 
 

Public Representations 

At the discretion of the Chair, members of 
the public may address the meeting about 
any report on the agenda for the meeting  
in which they have a relevant interest. 
 

Southampton City Council’s Seven 
Priorities 

• More jobs for local people  

• More local people who are well 
educated and skilled  

• A better and safer place in which to 
live and invest  

• Better protection for children and 
young people  

• Support for the most vulnerable 
people and families  

• Reducing health inequalities 

• Reshaping the Council for the future 
 

 

2011 2012 

27th June 16th April 

8th September*  

28th September  

13th December  

Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year 2011/12 
 



 

 

CONDUCT OF MEETING 
 

Terms of Reference  Business to be discussed 
 

The terms of reference of the Standards 
and Governance Committee are 
contained in Article 9 and Part 3 
(Schedule 2) of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting. 
 
Quorum 
 

The minimum number of appointed 
Members required to be in attendance to 
hold the meeting is 3 (including 1 
Independent Member). 

Rules of Procedure 
 

The meeting is governed by the Council 
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of 
the Constitution. 
 

 

Disclosure of Interests 
 

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, 
both the existence and nature of any “personal” or “prejudicial” interests they may have 
in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda. 
 

Personal Interests 
 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a personal interest in any matter:  
 
(i) if the matter relates to an interest in the Member’s register of interests; or 

 
(ii) if a decision upon a matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting to a greater 

extent than other Council Tax payers, ratepayers and inhabitants of the District, the 
wellbeing or financial position of himself or herself, a relative or a friend or:- 
 

 (a) any employment or business carried on by such person; 
 (b) any person who employs or has appointed such a person, any firm in which 

such a person is a partner, or any company of which such a person is a 
director; 

 (c) any corporate body in which such a person has a beneficial interest in a class 
of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 

 (d) any body listed in Article 14(a) to (e) in which such a person holds a position 
of general control or management. 
 

 



 

 
Prejudicial Interests 

Having identified a personal interest, a Member must consider whether a member of the 
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably think that the interest was so 
significant and particular that it could prejudice that Member’s judgement of the public 
interest. If that is the case, the interest must be regarded as “prejudicial” and the Member 
must disclose the interest and withdraw from the meeting room during discussion on the 
item. 
 
It should be noted that a prejudicial interest may apply to part or the whole of an item. 
 
Where there are a series of inter-related financial or resource matters, with a limited 
resource available, under consideration a prejudicial interest in one matter relating to that 
resource may lead to a member being excluded from considering the other matters relating 
to that same limited resource. 
 
There are some limited exceptions.  
 
Note:  Members are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or his staff in 
Democratic Services if they have any problems or concerns in relation to the above. 
 

Principles of Decision Making 
 

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 
 

• proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 

• due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 

• respect for human rights; 

• a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 

• setting out what options have been considered; 

• setting out reasons for the decision; and 

• clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 
 

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 
 

• understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.  The 
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 

• take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority 
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 

• leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 

• act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 

• not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 

• comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.  
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are 
unlawful; and 

• act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are now available via the Council’s Website  

 

1 APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive any apologies.  
 

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 In accordance with the Local Government Act, 2000, and the Council's Code of 
Conduct adopted on 16th May 2007, Members to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests in any matter included on the agenda for this meeting.  
 
NOTE: Members are required, where applicable, to complete the appropriate form 
recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic Support Officer 
prior to the commencement of this meeting.  
  

3 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 
 

4 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
 

 Report of the Head of Finance (Chief Financial Officer) seeking the Committee’s 
approval of the Statement of Accounts 2010/11, attached. 

 

5 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 

 Report of the Chief Internal Auditor summarising the findings of the Audit 
Commission’s 2010/11 draft Annual Governance Report, attached. 
 

 

  
Tuesday, 20 September 2011 Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1

DECISION-MAKER:  AUDIT COMMITTEE 

STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2010/11 

DATE OF DECISION: 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

28 SEPTEMBER 2011 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF FINANCE (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

NOT APPLICABLE 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

In accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 the Financial 
Statements 2010/11, which were signed by the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) on 30 
June 2011, are submitted for approval to the Audit Committee and Standards and 
Governance Committee.  The statutory deadline for approving the accounts has 
changed from the 30 June to the 30 September. 

The accounts that have been submitted for approval have been the subject of the 
Annual Audit and reflect all agreed amendments to date. 

Under 8.3(c) of the Regulations after approval the accounts must be signed and dated 
by the person presiding at the meeting. 

However, as the Audit has not been formally signed off there may be some late 
changes which will be reported to the Standards and Governance Committee after the 
completion of the Audit on 30 September 2011.   

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

It is recommended that Audit Committee: 

 (i) Recommend to the Standards and Governance Committee that the 
2010/11 Statement of Accounts be approved. 

 (ii) Review and consider the accounting policies adopted by the 
authority; 

STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

It is recommended that Standards and Governance Committee: 

 (i) Approve the Statement of Accounts 2010/11 and that they be signed 
by the person presiding at the meeting subject to any changes 
required after the completion of the Audit. 

 (ii) Approve, if necessary, any changes required to the draft accounts 
following the completion of the Annual Audit; a schedule of which will 
be provided. 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1.  It is a legal requirement to that the Statement of Accounts 2010/11 be 
approved and signed by the person presiding at the meeting, subject to any 
changes required after the completion of the Audit, by 30 September 2011. 

Agenda Item 4



 

 2

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

2.  The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with statutory 
accounting principles.  No other options have been considered as it is a legal 
requirement that the Financial Statements are prepared and signed by the 
person presiding at the meeting to approve the Financial Statements by 30 
September. 

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

 CONSULTATION 

3.  Not applicable 

 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4.  The Financial Statements are a complex document and the layout and 
information provided are defined by statutory requirements.  The key issues 
that should be drawn to the attention of the Committees are detailed below. 

 CHANGES TO THE 2010/11 ACCOUNTS 

5.  The Financial Statements for 2010/11 are the first to be prepared on an 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) basis, adapted for the 
public sector by the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting (The 
Code).  This has resulted in the restatement of some opening balances and 
transactions, with the result that some prior year comparative figures in the 
Financial Statements for 2010/11 are different from the equivalent figures 
presented in the 2009/10 financial statements. 

6.  The Accounting Policies applied to the 2010/11 Financial Statements have 
been reviewed and changed, where appropriate, to comply with IFRS  

The main changes are: 

• Property, Plant and Equipment - Property, Plant and Equipment 
(previously known as fixed assets) ‘have been renamed, reclassified 
and redefined.  The Code also requires changes in the value of 
investment property to be charged, along with other expenditure and 
income from investment properties, to the Comprehensive Income 
and Expenditure Statement. 

• Cash and cash equivalents - The definition of Cash and Cash 
Equivalents has changed and they are now represented by cash in 
hand, deposit accounts and Money Market Funds which are 
repayable without penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. 

• Government Grants and Contributions - Under the Code, grants 
and contributions for capital schemes are recognised as income when 
they become receivable and any conditions have been met.  
Previously, unused grants were held in a Capital Grants & 
Contributions Unapplied account in the Liabilities section of the 
Balance Sheet until they were expended, at which point they were 
transferred to Government Grants & Contributions Deferred account 
and recognised as income over the life of the assets which they were 
used to fund. 

 



 3

 
• Leases Reclassification - As part of the implementation of IFRS the 

Council has reclassified a number of Plant and Equipment operating 
leases to finance leases. 

• Short-Term Accumulating Absences - The Council has made an 
accrual for the cost of Teacher’s Annual Leave entitlement not taken 
by the year end, in accordance with the Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance and Accountancy’s (CIPFA) methodology.  The accrual is 
charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services, but then 
reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that 
holiday benefits are charged to revenue in the financial year in which 
the holiday absence occurs.  No Accrual has been made in respect of 
annual leave and flexi-time carried forward by non-teaching staff as 
this is considered not to be material. 

7.  These changes have had no effect on the General Fund balances available to 
the authority or on Council Tax. 

 GENERAL FUND REVENUE EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 

8.  The Financial Statements present the Income & Expenditure Account in a 
statutory format which includes notional costs that have no impact on the 
Council Tax charge. 

The table on page 4 of the Financial Statements presents the Council’s 
expenditure and income in a format that shows the net impact on the General 
Fund Balance, compared to budget.  This shows that the revised budget 
assumed a total contribution from reserves of £3.9M. 

However, during the year, the Council has made changes to the revised 
budgets which were reported to Cabinet in February 2011.  Compared to this 
working budget, the Council’s actual expenditure for the year is £4.7M under 
budget and this is made up as follows: 
 

 £000’s 

Reductions in Portfolio Spending   2,485 

Reduced Net Borrowing Costs Due to 
Lower Interest Rates and Re-phasing of 
the Capital Programme 

1,652 

Reduction and Re-phasing of Project 
Costs (Funded from within the Revenue 
Development Fund) 

235 

Unspent Contingencies 211 

Other Variations 73 

Total 4,656 
 

9.  Against this are requests to carry forward budget of £629,000 (of which 
£158,000 relates to central repairs and maintenance) which will be subject to 
approval by Council.  Further draws on the overall favourable position of 
£4.7M (subject to approval by Full Council) include: 



 4

• Revenue Development Fund (£100,000) – In recognition of the fact that 
there are uncertainties in relation to timing and speed of progress of 
complex and strategic projects, the funding for these projects has been 
placed into a Revenue Development Fund from 2010/11 to enable the 
Council to retain flexibility in funding.  The outstanding funding at the end 
of 2010/11 is £235,200 and it is proposed that £100,000 of this under 
spend is carried into 2011/12 and added to the Revenue Development 
Fund. 

• Organisational Development Reserve (£3,986,600) – Every year as part of 
the outturn position officers review the funding within the strategic reserve 
to deal with organisational change.  It is proposed this year given the 
overall under spend to contribute an additional £4.0M into the 
Organisational Development Reserve which is used for restructuring, re-
training, redeployment and redundancy costs in future years. 

 GENERAL FUND BALANCES 

10.  The General Fund balance stands at £17.4M and is used as a working 
balance and to support future spending plans.  This compares to a balance of 
£19.8M at the end of 2009/10. 

11.  Commitments have been proposed which subject to approval by Council will 
leave an uncommitted value of balances totalling £4.5M in the medium term 
which is in line with the minimum level recommended by the CFO following a 
risk assessment of the required level to be maintained. 

 HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA) 

12.  The table on page 6 of the Financial Statements presents the Council’s 
expenditure and income in a format that shows the net expenditure within the 
HRA compared to budget.  This shows that the budget assumed a deficit of 
£389,000. 

Actual net expenditure for the year is a surplus of £34,000 which compared to 
the budgeted deficit results in an under spend of £423,000.  This is made up 
as follows: 

 £000’s 

Net Saving on Total Repairs   139 

Savings on Supervision & Management 287 

Savings on Capital Financing 221 

Increase in Subsidy Paid to CLG (101) 

Reduction in Dwelling Rent Income (120) 

Other Variances (3) 

Total 423 
 



 5

 

 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

13.  In 2010/11 the Council spent £126.8M on capital projects.  This was £13.3M 
less than the approved estimates, due largely to re-phasing of expenditure 
which will now be incurred in 2011/12.  Of this expenditure £93.2M related to 
the General Fund and £33.6M to the HRA. 

 THE COLLECTION FUND 

14.  The Collection Fund had a surplus for the year of £38,100.  There was a 
surplus brought forward from 2009/10 of just over £4.0M, to give a surplus to 
be carried forward of £4.1M.  When setting the Council Tax for 2011/12 in 
February 2011, it was estimated that there would be a surplus of £3.8M to be 
carried forward.   

15.  This estimated surplus was taken into account in setting the 2011/12 Council 
Tax and was shared by the City Council, Hampshire Police Authority and the 
Hampshire Fire and Rescue Authority in proportion to the precepts levied by 
each authority in 2010/11.  This leaves a surplus of £296,700 that will be 
carried forward to 2011/12 to be shared between the precepting authorities in 
proportion to the precepts levied in this year.  Southampton City Council’s 
element will then be taken into account when the Council Tax for 2012/13 is 
set. 

 PENSIONS 

16.  In 2010/11, the Council paid an employer’s contribution of £23.0M into 
Hampshire County Council’s Pension Fund.  The employer’s rate in 2010/11 
was 19.1% of employees’ pay.  The rate set for 2011/12 is 13.1% of 
employees’ pay plus a fixed payment equivalent to 6.0% of the payroll as at 
31 March 2010. 

17.  The Council’s share of the assets in the Hampshire County Council pension 
fund at 31 March 2011 was £457.3M, compared to its estimated liabilities of 
£760.8M, giving an estimated deficit on the Fund of £303.5M (£409.0M in 
2009/10). 

18.  In its budget on 22 June 2010 the Government announced that future 
increases in public sector pensions will reflect movements in the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI), effective from April 2011. Increases were previously 
determined by reference to the Retail Price Index (RPI). 

19.  The rate at which pensions will increase is one of the key factors in 
determining the liabilities of defined benefit pension funds.  Any change in 
the rate at which pensions will increase will therefore affect the value of 
pension fund liabilities.  The CPI differs from, and tends to be lower than, the 
RPI.  The change from RPI to CPI has resulted in a reduction in the pension 
liability and therefore the pension deficit on the balance sheet.  This £100.7M 
reduction in liabilities, due to the above change, has been accounted for as a 
(negative) past service cost, and has been treated as an exceptional item 
both within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement £90.8M 
and the HRA Income and Expenditure Statement £9.9M. 



 6

 

20.  The deficit will be made good by taking into account anticipated changes in 
market conditions, levels of anticipated employee contributions and future 
employer contributions. 

 ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

21.  The Council’s accounts are prepared in accordance with the Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain, which is recognised 
by statute as representing proper accounting practices and meets the 
requirements of the Accounts and Audit regulations 2011. 

22.  The Accounting Policies are described in detail on pages 16 to 32 of the 
Financial Statements and cover such items as: 

• Fixed assets 

• Depreciation 

• Pensions 

• Accruals 

• PFI contracts 

• VAT 

• Leasing 

The Audit Committee will be asked to review the policies adopted and note 
the new policies adopted for 2010/11 under ‘Accounting Issues and 
Developments’ on pages 9 and 10 of the Financial Statements.   

However, it should be borne in mind that the majority of the accounting 
policies adopted by the Council are in line with CIPFA’s Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting (the CODE) and the Audit Committee and the 
Standards and Governance Committee would therefore be more likely to be 
interested if the Council were to depart from the recognised practice. 

 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AMENDMENTS 

23.  There were a number of mainly presentational, and additional disclosure 
adjustments to the Draft Financial Statements signed by the CFO on 30 June 
2011 and presented for Audit. 

24.  The latest Draft Financial Statements along with full details of any changes 
made are available in Members rooms or on request from the report author 
but the main adjustments were: 

• Amendment to the Cash Flow Statement as not updated for a late 
adjustment to provisions; 

• PFI Future obligations table required to be slightly amended and 
additional disclosure with respect to Street Lighting payments in 
2010/11; 

• Financial Instruments disclosures required to be amended as excluded 
a category of Financial Instrument; 

• Events after the Balance Sheet Date – Additional disclosure required 
with regard to Pooled Budget arrangement with NHS Southampton of 
£15.2 per annum for 10 years (Integrated Commissioning of Learning 
Disability Services and financial arrangements); 



 7

• Capital Commitments – Additional disclosure with regard to Lordshill 
Academy of £13.96M; and 

• Capital Grants and Contributions Receipts in Advance – Additional 
disclosure table and note added.    

25.  The Annual Governance Report prepared by the Audit Commission is on the 
Agenda for consideration and the high level findings are that an unqualified 
opinion has been issued in relation to both the Financial Statements and the 
arrangements in place to secure value for money. 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital  

26.  The capital implications were considered as part of the Capital Outturn report 
presented to Council on 14 July 2011.  

Revenue 

27.  The revenue implications were considered as part of the Revenue Outturn 
report that was presented to Council on 14 July 2011. 

Property/Other 

28.  There are no specific property implications arising from this report. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:  

29.  Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 

Other Legal Implications:  

30.  None. 

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

31.  Not applicable.  It should be noted that the Financial Statements are prepared 
in accordance with CIPFA’s code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in 
the UK. 

AUTHOR: Name:  Alison Chard Tel: 023 80 4897 

 E-mail: Alison.Chard@southampton.gov.uk 

KEY DECISION?  Yes/No 

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: N/A 

 



 8

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed 
on-line 

Appendices  

1. None 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

1. Latest Draft Financial Statements 2010/11 

2. Schedule of Changes Made to Draft Financial Statements Signed by CFO on 
30 June 2011  

Integrated Impact Assessment  

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Integrated Impact 
Assessment (IIA) to be carried out. 

Yes/No 

Other Background Documents 

Integrated Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for 
inspection at: 

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule 
12A allowing document to be 
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable) 

1.   

 

 



 

 1

DECISION-MAKER:  STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: AUDIT COMMISSION: DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE 
REPORT 2010/11 

DATE OF DECISION: 28 SEPTEMBER 2011 

REPORT OF: CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

The Annual Governance Report summarises the findings from the 2010/11 audit 
which is substantially complete.  It includes the messages arising from the audit of the 
Council’s financial statements and the results of the work undertaken to assess how 
well the Council uses and manages their resources to deliver value for money. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 (i) That the Standards and Governance Committee notes the Audit 
Commission’s reports as attached. 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. The Audit Committee’s Terms of Reference require it to be satisfied and 
provide assurance to the Standards and Governance Committee that 
appropriate action is being taken on risk and internal control related issues 
identified by the external auditors.  Specifically, the Committee has 
responsibility for oversight of the reports of external audit. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

2. None 

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

3. The reports, as attached, have been discussed and agreed with the Chief 
Executive, Director of Corporate Services and Head of Finance. The following 
Audit Commission reports are attached for consideration in the appendix: 

• Draft Annual Governance Report 2010/11 

The external auditor will be in attendance at the Committee meeting to 
answer any questions. 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital/Revenue  

4. None 

Property/Other 

5. None 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:  

6. The duties and powers of auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are set 
out in the Local Government Act 1999. 

Agenda Item 5



 

 2

Other Legal Implications:  

7. None 

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

8. None 

AUTHOR: Name:  Neil Pitman Tel: 023 8083 4616 

 E-mail: Neil.pitman@southampton.gov.uk 

KEY DECISION? Yes/No No 

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: N/A 

 

 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed 
on-line 

Appendices  

1. Audit Commission: DRAFT Annual Governance Report 2010/11 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

1. None 

Integrated Impact Assessment  

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Integrated Impact 
Assessment (IIA) to be carried out. 

No 

Other Background Documents 

Integrated Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for 
inspection at: 

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule 
12A allowing document to be 
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable) 

1. None 

 

 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

re
p

o
rt

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

3

B
e

fo
re

 I
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 

4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
5

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

5

Y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

5

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 m

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

6

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

7

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

1
0

M
y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

1
0

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 -
 D

ra
ft

 A
u

d
it

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 -
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

d
ra

ft
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

1
7

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

e
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

 A
m

b
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  

G
re

e
n

 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

3

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

a
ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 
 

It
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 I
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 y

o
u

r 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e
 

o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

O
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 

U
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 
 

P
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 I

 p
la

n
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 

u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

Y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 w

e
re

 w
e

ll 
p

re
p

a
re

d
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

I 
in

te
n

d
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

s
e

c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

A
s
 a

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 y
o

u
: 

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

n
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

c
o

d
e

 o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;
 

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 y

o
u

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 b

u
d

g
e

t;
 

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 t

o
 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 s

p
e

n
d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
; 

 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

 

in
it
ia

l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
o

f 
£

4
9

.5
m

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 

to
ta

lli
n

g
 £

3
6
.1

m
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
; 

 
a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll,
 £

1
3

.2
m

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 £

3
m

 i
n

 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 r
is

in
g

 t
o

 £
1

3
.2

m
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

ly
 b

y
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

s
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 a
 d

ra
ft

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

to
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

in
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
; 

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 y

o
u

r 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 P

F
I 
a

n
d

 b
e

g
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

a
lis

e
 t

h
e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
; 

a
n

d
 

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

p
h

a
s
e
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

e
s
ta

te
s
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

th
a

t 
h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 c

a
n

 

re
ly

 o
n

 w
h

e
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
p

h
a

s
e

 2
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 n

o
w

: 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

rk
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

s
ts

; 
a

n
d

d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
.



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

4

B
e
fo

re
 I
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 

 

I 
c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
o

 y
o

u
 

M
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

n
ly

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 o

f 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

th
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 m
y
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
. 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 t
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
's

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

S
 1

 (
re

v
is

e
d

) 
–

 

In
te

g
ri

ty
, 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
te

p
s
 t

h
a

t 
I 

h
a

v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

re
 

a
re

 n
o

 t
h

re
a

ts
 t

o
 m

y
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

. 
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
, 

a
n

d
 n

e
it
h

e
r 

h
a

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
, 

a
n

y
 n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
u

ri
n
g

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

.

I 
a

s
k

 y
o

u
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
o

 m
e

 
I 

a
s

k
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 t
o

: 

 
C

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
 

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
, 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
e
fo

re
 I

 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
 

 
Y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

e
a
n

s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u

 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
y
o

u
r 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
. 
A

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 f

in
a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
. 
It

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

m
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
, 

I 
p

la
n

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 c
o

p
y
 

o
f 

m
y
 d

ra
ft

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 c
lo

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 m

y
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

le
c
to

rs
, 

a
b

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
a

m
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

ff
e

c
t 
o

n
 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 2
0
0

9
/1

0
 o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

Y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

1
I 

a
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
, 

in
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
b

o
th

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

r 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

2
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 e

rr
o

r 
th

a
t 

I 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 ‘
e

q
u

a
l 
p

a
y
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

’ 
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 1

2
 (

F
R

S
1

2
).

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 

n
o

t 
to

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 i
ts

 ‘
e

q
u
a

l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

’ 
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

ju
d

ic
ia

l 
to

 i
ts

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
in

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
.

I 
a
m

 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
to

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
u

d
it
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 
is

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
tr

iv
ia

l 
it
e
m

s
 (

ie
 i
t 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 £

1
3

5
k
).

 I
 

h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

th
is

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
s
u
e

 

b
e

fo
re

 a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 m

e
. 

 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

6

3
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
a

re
fu

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

n
o

n
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 o

r 
n

e
t 

a
s
s
e

t 

p
o

s
it
io

n
. 

A
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
a

t 
I 

ju
d

g
e

 a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

O
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

s
e

, 
I 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f
iv

e
 o

th
e

r 
n

o
n

-m
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

rr
o

rs
, 

n
o

n
e

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 n

e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 m

o
re

 m
in

o
r 

o
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
ty

p
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
a

l 
e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 n
o

te
s
. 

E
rr

o
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

u
n

u
s
u

a
l 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
u
r 

v
ie

w
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
o

v
e

rl
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
o
s
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
A

ll 
th

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

. 
A

 f
e

w
 o

th
e

r 
m

in
o

r 
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
a

l

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

e
x
t 

a
n

d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 y

o
u

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

u
lly

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 c

o
d

e
 o

f 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
s

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y
 m

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g

In
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 I

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 I

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 b
e

lo
w

 m
y
 f

in
a

l 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e
m

. 

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 
F

in
d

in
g

1
. 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 t

o
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 (
IF

R
S

) 

I 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
: 

 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
9

/1
0
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
; 

a
n

d
 

 
p

a
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ri
s
k
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 l
e

a
s
e

s
, 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 l
e

a
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
),

 s
e

g
m

e
n

ta
l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 f
o

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 

Y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 I

F
R

S
 

2
. 

P
F

I 
s

c
h

e
m

e
s

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 P

F
I,

 t
h

e
 W

a
s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 P

F
I 
a

n
d

 B
U

P
A

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 o
f 

c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

u
d

it
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

F
I 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
-P

F
I 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 

in
 y

o
u

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
ri

n
g

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 t

w
o

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 a
b

o
v
e

 m
y
 

£
1

3
5

k
 t

ri
v
ia

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 
th

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 

im
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 
 

3
. 

E
q

u
a

l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
q

u
a

l 
p

a
y
 c

la
im

s
 

th
a

t 
it
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

s
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
it
s
 ‘
e

q
u
a

l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

’ 
in

 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

le
d

g
e

r,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
g

re
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 o
n

e
 i
te

m
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

7

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 
F

in
d

in
g

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t
h

a
t 

to
 d

o
 s

o
 w

o
u

ld
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 i
ts

 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 i
n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 l
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

lie
v
e

s
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 1
2

 (
F

R
S

1
2

) 
a

llo
w

s
 i
t 

n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 

b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
o

r 
th

e
 n

o
te

s
. 

 

I 
d

o
 n

o
t 

a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

R
S

1
2

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
b

u
t 

th
a

t 
F

R
S

1
2

 a
llo

w
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

ta
il 

n
o

t 
b

e
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
o

te
s
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

th
is

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
b

o
v
e

.

Y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 b

e
fo

re
 a

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

, 
if
 y

o
u

 a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 

re
c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

le
tt

e
r 

o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 m

e
. 

 

4
. 

B
a

n
k

 r
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 

A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
m

y
 p

re
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
u

d
it
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 

b
o

th
 t

h
e

 I
K

O
N

 s
y
s
te

m
 (

£
3

m
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

(£
2

m
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 w

e
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

s
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

n
g

 i
te

m
s
.

I 
h

a
v
e

 t
e

s
te

d
 t

h
e

 b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 u

n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

a
n
k
in

g
s/

 c
re

d
it
s 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
co

n
ci

lia
ti
o
n
.

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
th

a
t 

I 
n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
. 

 

I 
a

m
 s

ti
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 m

y
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

n
 e

le
c
to

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 l
e

v
ie

d
 o

n
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
a

s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 m
y
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 a

u
d
it
 I

 m
a

d
e

 a
 f

e
w

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
h

e
a

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e
s
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

M
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

ta
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

8

In
te

rn
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s

s
 

F
in

d
in

g
s

W
o

rk
 s

ti
ll

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

1
. 

H
e

a
ti

n
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 t
o

 t
e

n
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

le
a

s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

In
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 I

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

u
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
e

n
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 l
e

a
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
h

e
a

ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

ra
is

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 m

e
te

r 
re

c
o

rd
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h
e

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

m
y
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 e
rr

o
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 t
e

s
te

d
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
ti
n

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
: 

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

b
a

s
e

d
 m

e
te

r 
re

c
o

rd
 

(S
y
s
te

m
 l
in

k
) 

th
a

t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

p
a

ra
lle

l 
ru

n
n
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

ld
 m

e
te

r 
re

c
o

rd
; 

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 m

e
te

rs
, 

w
it
h

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a
n

 1
0

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

h
e

 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

ld
 m

e
te

r 
re

c
o

rd
, 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 a
n

d
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t;
 

 b
e

g
u

n
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 r
e
fu

n
d

 o
f 

c
o

s
ts

 d
u

e
 f

ro
m

 

e
n

e
rg

y
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 w

h
e

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 w

e
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
e
in

g
 

m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
re

d
u

n
d

a
n

t 
m

e
te

rs
, 

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 s
h

e
lt
e

re
d

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
a

l 
a

re
a

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t;
 a

n
d

  

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

ju
s
t 

o
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 v
is

it
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
a

s
 

m
e

te
r 

re
a

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
a

s
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 c

y
c
le

. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

: 

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

‘S
y
s
te

m
 l
in

k
’ 
m

e
te

r 
re

c
o

rd
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
o

s
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
; 

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

e
te

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 6
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
la

im
 t

h
e

 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

o
v
e

rc
h

a
rg

e
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 

e
n

e
rg

y
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
; 

a
n

d
 

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

a
s
 m

e
te

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g
a

s
 s

e
rv

ic
in

g
 c

y
c
le

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 t
h

o
s
e

 I
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 
e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

I 
a

ls
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 n
o

n
-n

u
m

e
ri

c
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

. 
Y

o
u

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 h
a

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 I
F

R
S

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 

p
u

t 
e

x
tr

a
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
s
ta

ff
. 

D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

is
 e

x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
s
. 

W
o
rk

in
g

 

p
a

p
e

rs
 w

e
re

 o
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 t

o
 a

 g
o

o
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
n

tr
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 I

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

9

O
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs

F
in

a
lly

, 
I 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 y

o
u

r 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
d
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 I

 w
is

h
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
. 

L
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

B
e

fo
re

 I
 i
s
s
u
e

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 y

o
u

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 y
o

u
r 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 ‘
e

q
u

a
l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

’ 
in

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

le
tt

e
r 

o
f 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
0

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 

I 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

s
in

g
 i
ts

 m
o

n
e
y
, 
ti

m
e
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 d
e
li
v
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
. 
I 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
  

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
tw

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
: 

 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 (
F

o
c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

: 
T

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 i
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

re
s
e

e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
);

 a
n

d
 

 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 (

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

: 
T

h
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

ig
h

te
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
).

M
y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

M
y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
, 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 

m
a

d
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
I 
h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 i
n

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
m

y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
. 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

F
in

d
in

g
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 t
ra

c
k
 r

e
c
o

rd
 o

f 
s
tr

o
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

It
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
it
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
. 

It
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

t 
a

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

le
v
e

l,
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
re

 

a
re

 f
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
u

n
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

, 
d

e
liv

e
r 

k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
‘in

v
e

s
t 

to
 s

a
v
e

’ 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 i
n

to
 t

h
re

e
 c

o
re

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e
 d

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

s
, 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
c
o

re
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

P
h

a
s
e

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
1

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

F
in

d
in

g
s

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

A
 n

e
w

 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
’ 
w

a
s
 s

e
t 
u

p
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 w

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 t
o

 5
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

ir
e

c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 i
n

 p
o

s
t.
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

n
 p

h
a

s
e

 2
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J
u
ly

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 e

n
d

 

in
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
, 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ta

ff
 ‘
te

rm
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
’ 
(T

&
C

s
) 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
s
ta

ff
, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 u

n
ti
l

1
1

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

1
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 £

1
.3

m
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

is
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 g

o
o

d
 f

ro
m

o
th

e
r 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
a

s
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
t 

b
y
 £

1
3

.3
m

 (
9

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t)

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

, 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 (

G
F

) 
£

1
1

.4
 m

 a
n

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 
£

1
.9

m
. 

T
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 G

F
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

y
 £

9
.2

m
 

a
n

d
 H

R
A

 b
y
 £

3
m

. 
W

h
ile

 t
h

is
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 o
v
e

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

re
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o

le
ra

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
5

 p
e
r 

c
e

n
t

(£
1

5
.5

m
) 

it
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 c

lo
s
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
a
p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
 a

n
d
 a

c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

. 
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 i
ts

 k
e

y
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

im
s
. 

E
x
a

m
p

le
s
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
lm

o
s
t 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 T
e

rm
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
to

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

w
o

 m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

H
S

P
) 

(£
1

0
0

m
 o

v
e

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

£
2

8
.5

m
 o

v
e

r 
2

5
 y

e
a

rs
).

 R
e

a
lis

e
d

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 f
ir

s
t

y
e

a
r.

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
e

 H
S

P
 h

a
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
to

 £
2

6
3

k
 p

a
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 p
re

-H
S

P
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 i
n

 i
ts

 f
ir

s
t 

s
ix

-m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o

s
t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

2
1

1
.8

k
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 f
o

u
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

C
o

s
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 

In
 i
ts

 f
ir

s
t 
y
e

a
r 

th
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 P

F
I 

h
a

s

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

2
,5

3
4

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 u

n
it
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 r

e
d
u

c
e

d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 b
y
 1

5
0

,3
2

9
 k

W
h

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 
T

h
e

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 p
h

a
s
e

 1
 £

1
6

m
 H

in
k
le

r 
P

a
ra

d
e

 e
s
ta

te
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e

n
 p

ro
c
u

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 e
s
ta

te
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 (

p
h

a
s
e

 2

w
ill

 b
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
3

0
m

 t
o

 £
4

0
m

).
 

R
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 C
it
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 

c
o

m
b

in
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e
ts

 o
f 

£
6

2
.7

m
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 £
8
3

m
 f

ro
m

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 P

C
T

. 
T

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
te

d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

le
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

th
e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 A
u

g
u
s
t 

a
n

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
2

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 -

 D
ra

ft
 A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 S

O
U

T
H

A
M

P
T

O
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

. 
T

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t,
 t

h
e

 C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t,
 t

h
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
la

te
d

 n
o

te
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 P
o

lic
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
le

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
a

rt
 I

I 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
n

o
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

8
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
0

. 

R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 m
o

re
 f

u
lly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 

M
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
b
le

 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

).
 T

h
o

s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
.

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

A
n

 a
u

d
it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 f
re

e
 f

ro
m

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 f

ra
u

d
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f:
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
; 
th

e
 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
re

a
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o

rd
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
If

 I
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 I

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
3

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

: 

 
g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

ff
a

ir
s
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 o
f 

it
s
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

y
e

a
r 

th
e

n
 e

n
d

e
d

; 
a

n
d

 

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 

K
in

g
d

o
m

.

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o

rd
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
s
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

M
a

tt
e

rs
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 r
e

p
o

rt
 b

y
 e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

th
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
f,

 i
n

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e

c
t 

c
o

m
p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 ‘
D

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 G
o

o
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t:
 a

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
’ 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
L

A
C

E
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0
0

7
. 

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

s
, 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 p

ro
p
e

r 
s
te

w
a

rd
s
h

ip
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 5

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 m
y
s
e

lf
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

to
 y

o
u

 m
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

I 
re

p
o

rt
 i
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 m
y
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

m
e

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r,

 n
o

r 
h

a
v
e

 I
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 a

re
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

h
a

v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
, 

a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r:
 

 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

; 
a

n
d

 

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
. 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
4

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
w

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

m
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n
 s

a
ti
s
fy

in
g

 

m
y
s
e

lf
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
. 

I 
p

la
n

n
e
d

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 m

y
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 I

 u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 s

u
c
h

 

w
o

rk
 a

s
 I

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 f
o

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r,
 i
n

 a
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

, 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
d

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

s
e

c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

C
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

O
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

m
y
 w

o
rk

, 
h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 p
u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
, 

I 
a

m
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a
t,

 i
n

 a
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

, 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

in
g

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

. 

D
e

la
y
 i

n
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 m

y
 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

le
c
to

r 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
a

m
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

K
. 

L
. 

H
a

n
d

y
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
o

lli
n

s
 H

o
u
s
e

 

B
is

h
o

p
s
to

k
e
 R

o
a

d
 

E
a

s
tl
e

ig
h

H
a

m
p

s
h

ir
e

S
O

5
0

 6
A

D
 

X
X

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 -
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
d

ra
ft

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

I 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
d

ju
s

te
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

id
 y

o
u

 i
n

 f
u

lf
il

li
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

. 
 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s

it
io

n

A
d

ju
s

te
d

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
N

a
tu

re
 o

f 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t
D

r 
£

’0
0

0
s

C
r 

£
’0

0
0

s
D

r 
£

’0
0

0
s

C
r 

£
’0

0
0

s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
fo

re
w

o
rd

 –
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 

c
a

m
e

 f
ro

m
 

T
h

e
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 t

o
ta

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

a
in

 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 £

2
3

.6
m

 t
o

 £
6

1
9

.5
m

 a
n

d
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 b
y
 £

5
0

.7
m

 t
o

 £
5

9
4

.6
m

. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

a
in

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

.

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

E
q

u
a

l 
p

a
y
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

Y
o

u
r 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 ‘
e

q
u

a
l 

p
a

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

’ 
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 n

o
te

s
.

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
, 

y
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

re
m

o
v
e

d
 t

h
is

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 n
o

te
s
. 

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
6

A
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 ‘
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
’ 
to

 ‘
c
re

d
it
o

rs
’ 
in

 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

e
q

u
a

l 
p

a
y
 c

la
im

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

p
a

id
 b

y
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 d

is
to

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

E
v

e
n

ts
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 b

a
la

n
c

e
 s

h
e

e
t 

d
a

te
 –

n
o

te
 8

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

e
v
e

n
t 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
d

a
te

 i
n

 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 ‘
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
f 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
’ 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

it
 

h
a

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 w
it
h

 N
H

S
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 C
it
y
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 

in
v
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o

o
lin

g
 £

1
5

.2
 m

 p
e

r 

a
n

n
u

m
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
(c

a
p

it
a

l 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
) 

–
 n

o
te

 1
4

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 

th
e

 L
o

rd
s
h

ill
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 n
o

te
 1

4
, 

to
ta

lli
n

g
 

£
1

3
.9

6
m

.

T
h

is
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
h

a
d

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 b
e

e
n
 

o
m

it
te

d
.

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
 

re
c

e
ip

ts
 i

n
 a

d
v

a
n

c
e

 –
 n

o
te

 4
2

 

A
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

e
d

 

in
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n
ts

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 i
n
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

. 
 

T
h

is
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 i
s
 a

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 

o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
. 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
7

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 -
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
u

d
it

 c
lo

s
u

re
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

A
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 m
a

rk
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

in
t 

w
h

e
n

 I
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
  

O
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
m

u
s
t 

g
iv

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

u
le

s
. 
 

O
p

in
io

n

If
 I

 a
g

re
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

, 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 i
f:

 

 
I 

fi
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

; 
o

r 

 
I 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
) 

d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 
a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
m

a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

s
u

c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
a

ls
o

 a
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
W

e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
d

e
fi
n

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
, 

a
s
 i
t 

h
a

s
 b

o
th

 n
u
m

e
ri

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
o

n
-n

u
m

e
ri

c
a

l 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 
a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

ic
h

 d
o

 n
o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

ir
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 



A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

1
8

‘S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e

’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t
o
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

d
o

p
t 

a
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 

a
u

d
it
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 h
a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u

a
lit

a
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p
e

c
ts

. 
 

W
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

A
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

x
is

ts
 w

h
e

n
: 

 

 
a

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
is

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
, 

s
e

t 
u

p
 o

r 
u

s
e
d

 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t,

 o
r 

d
e

te
c
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t,

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

q
u

ic
k
ly

; 
o

r

 
a

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t,

 o
r 

d
e

te
c
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t,

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 i
s
 m

is
s
in

g
. 

 

A
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
is

 a
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
, 

o
r 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t,
 i
n
 m

y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 

th
a

t 
I 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
fo

rm
 a

 

k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l.
T

h
e

s
e

c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r:

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
e

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
 s

o
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

; 

 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
; 

 
re

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
ly

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
u

s
e

rs
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
l 
p

e
o

p
le

; 

 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

y
in

g
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
a

ilo
re

d
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
; 

 
p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 d
e

c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

; 

 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 

 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l;
 

 
m

a
k
in

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

s
; 

 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
s
s
e

ts
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 n

e
e

d
s
; 

a
n
d

 

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

o
rg

a
n

is
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 d

id
 n

o
t,

 I
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 



If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

 
a

n
y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

 
a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Statement of Accounts
	5 Annual Governance Report
	Appendix


